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Iles D. Montford 
Orlando, FL 32862 
B4C-3W-C 39014 

Dear Kr. Lingberg: 
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On Octob.r 14, 1987, we met to discuss the.above-captioned 
grievance at th fourth tep of our contractual grievance 
procedure~ 

>Th• i•sue in this grievance- is--.hej";b~t! :-r«~-•asra·~el'i't -~· 
properly applied th~rovlsion of Part 350 of the 
Administrative Support Manual in citing the grievant's past 

afety record._ 

After revieving this matter, we mutually agreed that no._ 
national interpretive issue is fairly_ presented in this case. 
Whether local management prop~rly applied the provisions of 
Part 350 of the Administrative Support Manual in citing the 
grievant's past safety record can only be dete:ntined by · 
evaluation of the fact circumstances. 

~ 

Accordingly, ve agreed to remand this case to the parties at 
Step 3 for further processing, including arbitration if 
necessary. 

Please sign and return the enclosed ·copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case. 

Time limits vere extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

Michael J. Guzzo, Jr. 
Grievance, Arbitration 

Division 
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